



# Discovery VPO February Meeting Minutes

Agenda Items		
Item	Time	Topic
1	9:10	<b>Welcome! Roll Call - Erin (Lisa, Preeti, Chayla, Rebecca)</b>
2	5	<b>Cookbook Update - Rebecca</b> - we extended our recipe turn in deadline to the feb 24th. Still only have 11 emails with recipes. Mrs. Hawkins and Bray made it an assignment. We need to ask the community to donate to have their business put in the book. We get a proof mid April. We hope to get the books by Mother's day.
3	3	<b>Principal's Time - Mrs. Halliday</b> - drop by the gym to check out Mr. Pleasant. Thursday, feb 16th family night with Mr. Pleasant. Dance Movement during PE. Don't forget to vote Feb 14th! Religious leaders group meeting that came together during a recent tragedy. Summer school will be 1st thru 3rd for students that are invited, maybe held at another school while Discovery is getting fitted for doors.
4	3	<b>Communities in School Update - Alex</b> - "Kindness connects us" is the student theme for February. Two of the student boards are up that are interactive. Henderson Bay has come to work with some of our students. Talked about what it means to be a "Discovery Explorer". Students are working on a four piece mural that will cover the four seasons and the local indigenous groups. Gentlemen's club meets twice a week. Reading groups meeting once a week after school. Would like to start a black student union at Discovery. Always looking for more mentors to help. March 9th first parenting class with pizza 5-7pm first night will be an intro and then after will cover topics like cyber technology, bullying, screen time ect. Child care will be provided. 16 spots open. If there is more interest they will open more spots.
5	3	<b>Treasurer's Update - Preeti</b> - Spell a thon \$10,000, \$200 from a donation, \$300 came from Chipotle takeover. Treasurer's report will be attached to the meeting notes.
6	5	<b>SUP Update:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Postcards Status - DONE! Yay!</b> -Thank you we did extra postcards and had stamps donated</li> <li>● <b>*Phone Calling:</b> Thu, Feb 9 4 pm and/or Saturday, Feb 11 at 12:00 pm (contact Erin for more information)</li> <li>● <b>*Sign-Waving:</b> 1) Fri, Feb 10 @ Borgen Starbucks from 4-6; 2) Tue Feb 14 @ DES from 3:15-3:45</li> <li>● SUP Election Night Viewing Party @ The Float, Feb 14 @ 7:30 pm. There will be appetizers and treats. Official results will be out a little after 8 pm. Kids are welcome.</li> </ul>
7	3	<b>Upcoming Events -</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Family Night! Pleasant Movement Thu, 2/16 5:30pm-7:00pm FREE!!!!!!</li> <li>● <b>*Popcorn Day - 2/17- A donation has been made for the whole school to have popcorn</b></li> <li>● <b>*Hands on Art Training - TONIGHT @ 7pm at Swiftwater</b></li> <li>● Board Nominations need to be emailed to the secretary by the end of March.</li> </ul>
8	15	<b>Committee Chair Reports - Current (Bold are Volunteer Opps)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Book Fair</b> - Tansy Mitchell</li> <li>● Fifth Grade Events - Lisa Johnson</li> <li>● <b>Hands on Art</b> - Tia Weniger</li> <li>● <b>Movie Night</b> - <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ @ DES</li> <li>○ @ Galaxy</li> </ul> </li> <li>● Outreach &amp; Parent District Council - Jennifer Beachler- four core classes at middle school then 2 electives. Middle</li> </ul>
		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Special Project: Salmon Tank - Chayla Ragulsky</li> <li>● <b>Staff Treats</b> - Rebecca Smith: Monthly</li> <li>● <b>Spring Events - Donuts with Grownups, Family Fitness Night, Home Depot Kids, etc.</b> - TBD</li> <li>● <b>Yearbook</b> - Jennifer Beachler- parents can now upload pictures through Treering. Can still buy even through the summer.</li> </ul>

## Discovery VPO Meeting - 13th October 2022 - Agenda

		<p>school trying to find electives that will transition to real life. Kids need to learn responsible phone use.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Popcorn Fridays</b> - Rebecca Clock / Evie Jensen</li> <li>● <b>Read &amp; Lead</b> - Evie Jensen</li> <li>● Reader Board &amp; Website - Aria Messer</li> <li>● Special Project: Doors - Rory Davis</li> <li>● Special Project: Playground - Rory Davis</li> </ul>	<p><b>Other Committee Chairs (Bold are Volunteer Opps)</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Apparel - Angela Green</li> <li>● Bus Driver Appreciation Week - Lisa Johnson</li> <li>● Room Parents - Tia Weniger</li> <li>● <b>Spring Fundraiser</b> - Erin McAllister</li> </ul>
8	3	<p><b>Community Update - Kiwani's - Laura All-</b> Kidvantage to donate gently used items to give to families in need. Kiwanis club has funding resources for teachers and the school. Contact Laura for more information.</p>	
9	3	<p><b>Upcoming Events - Erin</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Family Night! Pleasant Movement 2/16 5:30pm-7:00pm</b></li> <li>● <b>Mid Winter Break - Feb 20-24</b></li> <li>● <b>Next VPO Meeting - Thu, 3/9 @ 5:30pm</b></li> </ul>	
10	10:15	<p><b>Conclusion - Thanks for coming!! - Erin</b></p>	